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STATE OF SO CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. )

COUNTY OF é!gl,lmc‘ )

STATE . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: l ; -GS- 4 0 - l+&l

A Vsl ) '

‘ ;m' biea Eoosefe“' J2erad ) awe 201

AKA: Ct ] ) Date of Offense: iy

Race: | Sex: {1 © Age: ) S.C.Code §:

DOB: . Ss# ) CDR Code #:

Address: )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET ,

DL# —__* SID# ) : /
*CDL Yes LI No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes Oned ’

In dispositic : : v the Defendant whowas ) CONVICTED OF or  [J PLEADS

TO:
In violation of §

o the 5.0, Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 284t ] O

O NON-VIOLENT [ “{SERIOUS L[] MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS ~ ] §17-25-45
: (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [] Asindicted, [0 Lesserinciuded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: | thoq't Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 3 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' )

Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i mmitted to the g State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _ '5(7 days/months, Jor [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of $ ; provided th&lupon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyeérs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

M\e Defendant is to be given credit for time sprved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. S 0 / ué 74 dlgn 9 .

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central ist Child Abuse and Neglect pursudrit to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP

Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtanGED [
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: - - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in secutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ oD -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : al” 3P P e~ Y
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ P, "% oo
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 4 (& T ; iy
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ CA
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Appointed PD or appointed 0 el,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) ' . $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probati ,
TOTAL g ' $

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: ]

Sentence Date ./ 10/ ol /Lt
. 4 7 > / r/
] -

SCCA/217 (11/2009) ¢

Clerk of Court/Depu
Court Reporter:




WITNESSES

(S) J H Boland — Richland County
Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A4010500068

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VERDICT
Guze—ty

* Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
lo-2 -ty

DOCKET NO. 2013GS4001433

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY TERM 2013
42

THE STATE
vs.

Demetrice Roosevelt James

Indictment for
.ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code: 16-03-0029
CDR Code: 3410

c001l

After being fully advised as to my '
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

'!
I
|

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY™
OF ORIGINAL FILED,

£3/7 /4
/ C.CC.P&G.S.
SOUTH CAROLINA
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on FEBRUARY 13, 2013,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upbn their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Demetrice Roosevelt James did in Richland County on or about
January 25, 2013, did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Trenton Scott
with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied. AlI in violation of SC

Code of Laws § 16-3-29 (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

P )

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

CERTIFIED TRUE
oF OR!GINAL i
7 C.ce. P&G s

~ RICHLAND COUNTY
SOUTH CAROLINA
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STATE OF S AROLINA
GOUNTY OF 7

STATE

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 13 -GS- 40 - ‘4.3 3

) VS.~
| : ‘e e.. Koo &FM Aaw# 2.0
AKA: L Date of Offense:,
Race: i Sex: T\ , Age: S.C. Code §:
DOB: . SS# CDR Code #:
Address: .

City, State, Zip:

DL# T+ SID#
*CDL Yes [_] No L] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No []

In dispositio he said indictment es nox the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OFor [J PLEADS

SENTENCE SHEET P

TO:
In violation of §

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 4] ()

[J NON-VIOLEN VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [} Asindicted, [J LesserIncluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
I afonf e < 747U 71725

. Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is.committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 days/month W or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine.of $ ; provided tha n the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incopporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /8 [3
he Defendant is to be given re?« for tinpe served pursuant to S.C. Coﬂe_§4-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Re ry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § : plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [
[0 Sset by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing E]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equUEESEneReHisE
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 $ $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) ' $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
" §50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 14
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclé'Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed ather oounsel
§80.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probati
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Depufy[Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: m Sentence Date _[/ ln/7‘; I/' / {/

SCCA/217 (11/2009)
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2013GS4001448
(S)JH B°'a“°q' y "\’,i;h'a"d County The State of South Carolina
L Ore
County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
"ﬁ

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 42 FEBRUARY TERM 2013
2013A4010500067
THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY .
Demetrice Roosevelt James

Foréperson of Grand Jury

Date: FEB 1 37013
VERDICT .
GuzL Tty _ -
! Indictment for
BURGLARY 1ST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079

~Forepersoh of Petit Jury ¢
Date:
(D-2- (¢

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

CERTIFIED TRUE CORY",
OF ORIGINAL FLED, *
W Saady,’

C.C.C.RaG.S

RICHLAND COUNTY

s

GoolL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2013, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, 1°" DEGREE

That Demetrice Roosevelt James did in Richland County on or about January 25,
2013, enter the dwelling of Chandler Davis located at -Williamsburg Drive,
without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein and when, in
effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, the defendant while
armed with a deadly weapon, and/or displays what is or appears to be a knife or
firearm, and/or causes injury to a non-participant in the crime and/or the entering
or remaining occurred during the nighttime hours or hours of darkness all in

violation of Section 16-11 -0311(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

D)

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF S/OLI_TH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF : \ )
STATE y ) INDICTMENT/CASES: b =D e 40 - 1448

. )

'ca. E j ) AW
: ) Date of Offense:
Race: Sex: [! \ Age: ) S.C.Code §:
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #:
Address: ) -
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET fj
DL# * SID# )
*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes ] No ] ‘a

In dispositig

of the sajd indictment fages the Defendantwhowas ) CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

TO: - =,
In violatiofrof § of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ()N~ 7<)
[J NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [] As ind:cted [J Lesserincluded Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, ecommendatlon by by the State.
TS 9&’ 74125

A Waller  a3yay _@Mda_%m%/ 7T
Solicitor . SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthsjfedr§or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to.pay a fin2 of § ;. ; provided thaton the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plUs costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

incorporated by reference.
[} CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

months/years and subjett to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and 7ard/n Services standard conditions of probation, which are
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time se rsuant Eo S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regxs Chlld Abus and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § : plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[0 Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
» May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ el
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $
TOTAL $
Clerk of Court/Deputy fle . : Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date f / g;l zg [ /ot

SCC2J217 (11/2009)
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WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2013GS4001480

—

e t—t . e & 8 st

) - J H. Boland - RCSD

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DP13041

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Fo%;qrand Jury

Date:

VERDICT
Guz Y

Foreps% of Petit Jury

Date.
lo-2 ..\q.

 The State of South Carolina
. County of
Richland

éCOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' _FEBRUARY TERM 2013
42.

THE STATE
" Vs,

i Demetrice Roosevelt James

lndlctment for :
ATI'EMPTED -ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code: 16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code: 0026

1473
8001

After being fully advised as to my

.-—legal-rights,-| hereby-waive-presentment

to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

{
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:
C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.




ot

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o
" INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND = ) TS

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 13, 2013,

|
the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

‘ -
'
)

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That Demefrice Roosevelt James did, along with co-defendants in

Richland County on or ébout January 25, 2013, did attempt to take and

cairy away the personal prbpeny from or in the immediate presence of

Trenfon Scott with intgr’it to deprive him of possession by use of force,
threats, o intimidation, and while armed with a deadly weapon, and/or while
alleging, either by action or words, that he was ammed while using a
representative of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present dﬁrlng
" the commission of the rdbbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon all in

violation of 16-11-0330(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

Doy

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

1009
745
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENTICASE®: _| o -6s- 4D - 1480

STATEOF S CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

STATE

)

)

)]

)

VS.
iy ) AW P\ \
AKA: )) Date of Offense: (v
Race: 13 Sex: _{Y\ Age: S.C.Code §:
DOB: - SS#: ) CDR Code #:
Address? )
City, State, Zip: e ) SENTENCE SHEET
pL# S SIOR ) #
*COL Yes L No (3 VY&DNO‘ ] Hazmat Yes [ i oLJ
antwhowas ) CONVICTEDOFor [J PLEADS

In disposif the said indt
TO:

n violation of § ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # __DIN2 [

RIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS {J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

[ NON-VIOLENT _ VIOLEN
) I {CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
The chargels: [ As lrﬁlcted. [0 ‘esserinciuded Offense, D Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's Initials)
Thepleals: [ Witout Negotislions or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, O commendation by tha State.
ST:
ARV PR i way &,&%é? 7 %\J KaaiA:
Soficitor . C Bar # efendant Aftorney for Defendant “SCBert
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Genter,
for adeterminate termof _2(7 _ days/monthsiyeagor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of § ; provided thatd pon the service of days/monthslyears and or payment
of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendsd with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carclina Department of Probation, Parcle and P fo /arvlces standard condltions of probation, which are

incorporated by referance
B’erONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVEto sentence on: .
(&~The Defendant Istobeg ghwedit g time ;eNed pursuant to S.C. Code §24J’1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to bs placed on Central’Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

3 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearlng O ordered PTUP

Tota: § - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: obieinGED O
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attand Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beglnning
Regipient: Subslance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§414-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A}1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Pald to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prab) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicte Assessment) $40/ea $ L] Appointed PD or appointed other counse),
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid'in instaliments) g during probati ,
TOTAL

Presliding Judge

Clerk of Court/Depuly flgrk y Judge Code:
Court Reporter: 4 Sentence Date _/ / P % 6‘ 7 5 £

SCCA217 (11/2009)
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